Hannah Politzer

From: Rick Navarro

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 8:29 AM

To: Sashi McEntee; Jim Wickham - Mill Valley mail; Tricia Ossa; Alan Piombo

Subject: FW: Meeting w/ Senator McGuire re: Southern Marin Homelessness - Friday, 3/5 4:30P - 5:30P

Mayor McEntee, Councilwoman Ossa, and Councilman Wickham,

In preparation for our call on Friday afternoon with Senator McGuire’s Office, | wanted to let you know of a couple of
things we are participating with at the Police Department regarding Homelessness:

On February 24th/25th, MVPD participated in the annual Point in Time (PIT) homeless count. MVPD documented 12
individuals (7 males, 5 unknown) within Mill Valley. Half of the vehicles were at locations on or adjacent to Miller
Avenue, and the reaming half were scattered at different locations within city limits. Additionally, we are now
participating with the County’s CARES ACT Team, which Ashley Mclintyre leads. | have worked closely with this group in
the past. The team consists of various members from the County of Marin, San Rafael PD, Novato PD, and Sausalito

PD. I recently introduced Lt. Lindsay Haynes to the group as a point of contact, and we now have Sgt. Ryan Smith as our
liaison. We recently tapped into their resources to assist with one of our homeless individuals downtown

(Lawrence). Although, he only participated for a couple of days and now is back in Mill Valley.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | am also providing you with Ashley’s contact information. She is a
fantastic partner.

Rick

Ashley Hart Mcintyre, JD

Homelessness Policy Analyst

Marin County Department of Health and Human Services

1177 Francisco Blvd. E., San Rafael, CA 94901

(415) 473-3501 phone | (415) 473-6266 fax amcintyre@marincounty.org www.marinhhs.org

From: Wendy Aquilino <waquilino@cityofmillvalley.org> On Behalf Of PD Info

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Rick Navarro <rnavarro@cityofmillvalley.org>

Subject: FW: Meeting w/ Senator McGuire re: Southern Marin Homelessness - Friday, 3/5 4:30P - 5:30P

From: Mohondro, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Mohondro@sen.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Sashi McEntee; city manager; PD Info; Jim Wickham - Mill Valley mail

Cc: Cassel, Summer

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Senator McGuire re: Southern Marin Homelessness - Friday, 3/5 4:30P - 5:30P

CAUTION: External Sender

Good afternoon!



We are confirmed for Friday, 3/5 4:30P — 5:30P and Zoom details are below. From Mill Valley | have Mayor McEntee,
Chief Navarro, and Jim Wickham attending. Will Alan Piombo be joining as well? Thank you!

Senator McGuire's Office is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: ZOOM: Meeting re: Southern Marin Homelessness

Time: Mar 5, 2021 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/94666325168?pwd=TWhVMOJ5TWVnWUREUIIZTkdCMmVJQT09

Meeting ID: 946 6632 5168

Passcode: 685471

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,946663251684,,,,*685471# US (San Jose)

+12532158782,,946663251684#,,,,*685471# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 946 6632 5168
Passcode: 685471

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abcBaWdUzO




Kind regards,

Barbara Mohondro

Scheduling Manager

Senator Mike McGuire
Barbara.Mohondro@sen.ca.gov
760-500-5586

From: Mohondro, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:15 AM

To: 'smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org' <smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org>; 'citymanager@cityofmillvalley.org'
<citymanager@cityofmillvalley.org>; 'pd-info@cityofmillvalley.org' <pd-info@cityofmillvalley.org>

Cc: Cassel, Summer <Summer.Cassel@sen.ca.gov>

Subject: Meeting w/ Senator McGuire re: Southern Marin Homelessness - Friday, 3/5 4:30P - 5:30P

Good morning!

Senator McGuire is inviting you to join him for a meeting to discuss Southern Marin homelessness issues. We are
inviting representatives from Mill Valley, Sausalito, Tiburon, and Belvedere and the meeting has been scheduled for
Friday, 3/5, 4:30P — 5:30P. Once confirmed | will send Zoom details. Thank you in advance for your time, and | look
forward to hearing back from you!

Kind regards,

Barbara Mohondro

Scheduling Manager

Senator Mike McGuire
Barbara.Mohondro@sen.ca.gov
760-500-5586




